From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE)

Sent: 13 March 2023 08:26

To: Planning

Subject: Consultation response - 2022/0528/P

Dear Sir/Madam

Our ref: 423797
Your ref: 2022/0528/P

Thank you for your consultation.

Natural England has previously commented on this proposal and made
comments to the authority in our letter dated 14" March 2022 (Our Ref:
384450).

The advice provided in our previous response applies equally to this
amendment although we made no objection to the original proposal.

The proposed amendments to the original application are unlikely to have
significantly different impacts on the natural environment than the original
proposal.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact
on the natural environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural
Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be
consulted again. Before sending us the amended consultation, please assess
whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have
previously offered. If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us.

Yours faithfully

MFS 58”9 ]FC!HH&
Consultations Team
Operational Delivery
Natural England
County Hall
Worcester

WR2 5NP



www.gov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to
enjoy, where wildlife is protected and England’s traditional
landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary
Advice Service, which provides pre-application and post-consent
advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and
consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service for
European Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These
services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental
considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce
uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst
securing good results for the natural environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see
here


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fnatural-england&data=05%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7C6022c02ae4dc49137be608db1fc9e3d5%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638138727930828007%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z3r0RGwCrVScn6DhQIQpz%2Ffqt3qhfD77l%2BAVxEzn7%2Bk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdiscretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england&data=05%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7C6022c02ae4dc49137be608db1fc9e3d5%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638138727930828007%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ooujSUs7BSEhj5Xf8yajjChQSFvN0lDW8RkP8iMDHK0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fpre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species&data=05%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7C6022c02ae4dc49137be608db1fc9e3d5%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638138727930828007%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wEycT8zQ2oSGvQWq8HpnvppxEhl9MQmgeBQqhirnquA%3D&reserved=0

